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MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 10, 2010
TO: Members of the Nevada Vision Stakeholder Group
FROM: Dave Ziegler, Principal Policy Analyst 7
Research Division % '

SUBJECT: Revised Draft Vision Statement

This memorandum transmits a revised draft (enclosed) of a long-term vision statement for the
State of Nevada, based on the comments of the Nevada Vision Stakeholders Group members at
the meeting of February 25, 2010. This revised draft may be useful during consideration of
Agenda Item II at the meeting of March 12, 2010.

I hope this revised draft is helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have
any questions or need additional information (telephone: 775/684-6825; e-mail:
dziegler@lcb.state.nv.us).
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Our vision for Nevada:

The people of Nevada enjoy a magnificent natural landscape and caring, inviting
communities. We are diverse, independent, optimistic, entrepreneu

determined to succeed.

Every Nevadan receives encouragement and the opportum to attain ;fﬁe.;hjghcst

level of educational excellence.

Our business climate:

Encourages innovation and broad-based economic resﬂlency and vitality;
Leverages our unique market strengths; e
Aftracts investment and talent; and’
Balances sustamable growth w1th respo
natural assets oy fenp
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"Home means Nevada, "Home" means the hills,
"Home means the sage and the pines.

"+ Ouf by the.
T 'heré isa Iand that | love the best, Fairer than all | can see.
< Right in the heart of the golden west
"Home" means Nevada to me.

In 1933 the Legislature adopted “Home Means Nevada" as the official state song.
Mrs. Bertha Raffetto of Reno wrote the song to honor the state.



